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TO: High School Coach of Softball All-Star
FROM: Lee Grisham, Assistant Executive Director
RE: 2017 Summer Clinic; Austin, Texas

Our Annual Summer Clinic is just around the corner. You will find enclosed information concerning activities
during the clinic and specifically for the Softball All-Star games.The Softball All-Stars will meet with
the All-Star Coaches and TGCA officials in preparation for the TGCA All Star games.

Tuesday, July 11 1-2-3-4A All-Stars 2:00pm Noack Softball Complex 5300 Crainway Drive
Wednesday, July 12 5-6A All-Stars 2:00pm Noack Softball Complex 5300 Crainway Drive
You can find the following at this link: All-Star web page

*Itinerary *Driving Directions

*All-Star Schedule *Picture Order Form

*All-Star Rosters, with Coaches and Chaperone List

If you have not already done so, please make a copy of the physical used at school and give to your
athlete. She will not be allowed to participate as an All-Star, if we do not have her physical.

Thank you again for your role in coaching an All-Star athlete. Don'’t forget you, too, will be recognized
during the pre-game ceremonies. If, for some reason, you will not be able to attend the presentation,
you may have a substitute (needs to be a coach).

Red team coaches meet on 1st base sideline and Blue team coaches on 3rd base side.
1-2-3-4A All-Stars Tuesday 6:45pm
5-6A All-Stars Wednesday 6:45pm
Noack Softball Complex 5300 Crainway Drive

Thank you and | look forward to seeing you at Summer Clinic and the All-Star games. Again,
congratulations on coaching one of Texas’ outstanding athletes!

Thank you,

Lee Grisham
Assist. Executive Director



